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Tēnā koe , 

Request for information 2023-023-BCI 

I refer to your request for information dated 03 February 2023, which was received by Greater 
Wellington Regional Council (Greater Well ngton) on 03 February 2023. You have requested the 
following: 

 
 

 

The main queries I have is regarding the following projects: 

Wellington Metro S ations renewal project of multiple electrical units 

• Has const uction already started? If yes, when did it start?
• When s construction expected to be completed?

Bu  drivers prefabricated toilet units project 

• Has the contract been awarded? If yes, who is the winner?
• Has construction already started? If yes, when did it start?
• When is construction expected to be completed?

Lambton interchange redevelopment project 
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• Has construction already started? If yes, when did it start? 
• When is construction expected to be completed? 

Greater Wellington bust stop improvements project 

• Has tenders been called? If yes, when is the closing date & who handles the tender? 

Baring Heads & Belmont Regional Park firebreaks installation project 

• Has construction started? If yes, when did it start? 
• When is construction expected to be completed? 
• Which contractor is working on the Baring Head-East Harbou  Regional Park? 
• Which contractor is working on the Belmont Regional Park? 

Any information you can provide would be appreciated  Thank you.” 

Greater Wellington’s response follows: 

Greater Wellington is responding to each of questions below in blue text. 

Wellington Metro Stations renewal project of multi le electrical units  

• Has construction already started? If yes, when did it start? 

This is a long-term contract to supply heavy maintenance services to multiple Metlink projects 
over a three year period  Work o  the first project began in September 2022. 

•  When is const uction expected to be completed?   

This is a long-t rm cont act to supply heavy maintenance services to multiple Metlink projects 
over a 3 year period  Work on the last project is expected be completed in June 2025. 

Bus drivers prefabricated toilet units project  

• Has the ontract been awarded? If yes, who is the winner?  

Th  contract has not been awarded. 

 Has construction already started? If yes, when did it start?  

No, it has not started. 

• When is construction expected to be completed? 

 To be determined, through negotiation/project planning. 
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Lambton interchange redevelopment project 

• Has construction already started? If yes, when did it start? 

Construction commenced in October 2022. 

• When is construction expected to be completed?  

Construction is expected to be completed in March 2023. 

Greater Wellington bus stop improvements project  

• Has tenders been called? If yes, when is the closing date & who handles he tender?  

The tender closed on 14 November 2022 and evaluations are omp eted.  The tender was 
handled by the internal Greater Wellington Procurem nt Team.   

Baring Heads & Belmont Regional Park firebreaks installa ion project 

• Has construction started? If yes, when did it start?  

Yes, early February 2023. 

• When is construction expected to be completed? 

 There is an ongoing programme of work for the next 18 months, with an expected end date 
30 June 2024 in line with funding. 

• Which contractor is wor ing on the Baring Head-East Harbour Regional Park?  

Wilding Woods Managemen  Limited. 

• Which contrac or is wo king on the Belmont Regional Park?  

Sierra Delta Civil Limited. 

If you have ny concerns with the decision(s) referred to in this letter, you have the right to request 
an in estigation and review by the Ombudsman under section 27(3) of LGOIMA.   
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Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information reque ts 
where possible. Our response to your request will be published shortly on Greater Wellington’s 
website with your personal information removed. 

Nāku iti noa, nā  

 

Deborah Kessell-Haak 
Kaiwhakahaere Matua Ratonga Rangapū | Acting Gene al Manager Corporate Services 
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